Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 22 June, 2020 3:13 PM

To: cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuto
Cc: Sundari Nagarajan - III

Subject: RE: Yref: SHB 6373D  ORef: KSG/5156/2020/K/ct

Attachments: client's GIA.PDF

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SML1466R and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Sundari.
*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

*We started using audatex since 15t dec 2019. Please do adjustments throught Audatex and upload the report onto Merimen.
Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

[NDM
l

® . | NTERNATIOMNAL
INSURANCE
S§SINGAPMPDRE
s Serving ithe region since 1987
64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg <cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 22 June 2020 2:59 pm

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Yref: SHB 6373D ORef: KSG/5156/2020/K/ct

Dear Sirs / Mdm WITHOUT PREJUDICE

RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM
CLAIMANT : KIONG GUANG RONG, BENEDICT DESMOND
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES NO. SML 1466R AND SHB 6373D ALONG DRIVEWAY OF BLOCK 441 YISHUN
AVENUE 11 ON 21 JUNE 2020 AT 1715 HRS
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE

We refer to the above matter and to your email of even date.

We are instructed to propose using LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the single joint expert as listed in your said
email.



Kindly contact Mr Lim at 9786 4483 to arrange for the pre-repair inspection soonest possible.

Regards
Cindy Tan

M/S KANNAN SG

Advocates & solicitors

50 Chin Swee Road

#08-03 Thong Chai Building
Singapore 169874

TEL: (+65) 6429 0253
FAX: (+65) 6223 1660

EEEEEEREREEERREREREEREREEEEREREEREEEEREEEEREEEEREREEEREEREEEEREEREEREEREEREREEREREERERRERERRERERRERERRRRR R
EEREEREREEREREEEEREEEEEEEEERERREREEREREEREREEEEREREEERREREEREREEREREERERERY

IMPORTANT: THIS E-MAIL IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE AND MAY
CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND/OR MAY BE COVERED BY PROFESSIONAL
PRIVILEGE. IT MUST NOT BE READ, USED OR DISCLOSED BY ANY PERSON OTHER THAN THE
ADDRESSEE(S) NAMED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE (COLLECT INTERNATIONAL CALL IF APPROPRIATE) AT (+65)
6429 0252 OR BY E-MAIL AND DELETE THE E-MAIL IMMEDIATELY. THANK YOU.
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From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 22 June 2020 2:53 pm

To: cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg

Subject: RE: Yref: SHB 6373D ORef: KSG/5156/2020/K/ct

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

e | KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
e Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

We started using audatex since 15 dec 2019. Please submit your estimate/quotation throught Audatex so that our
surveyors can make the adjustments according.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

@ InDIA
® ] INTERNATIONAL

INsurANCE
SINGAPORE
Serving the region since T987

64 Cecil Street; #05 - IOB Building
Singapore 049711




Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg <cindy.tan@kannansg.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 22 June 2020 11:53 am

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Yref: SHB 6373D ORef: KSG/5156/2020/K/ct

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

We act for Mr Kiong Guang Rong, Benedict Desmond, the owner of motor vehicle No. SML 1466R, which was involved
in the aforesaid accident. A copy of the Singapore Accident Statement filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a
pre-repair survey of the vehicle at our clients’ workshop. The details are as follows:-

Place: M/s Automobile Hub Enterprise _
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#02-11 Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Contact Person: Mr Lim - 9786 4483

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further reference to you.

Kindly revert.

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
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Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K
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